
Control Number: 53336 

Item Number: 97 



/6=====X Greg Abbott Thomas J. Gleeson 
Chairman Governor 

Lori Cobos 
Commissioner 

Jimmy Glotfelty 
Commissioner 

Kathleen Jackson 
Commissioner 

Public Utility Commission of Texas 

TO: All Parties of Record 

FROM: Shelah Cisneros, Commission Counsel 

DATE: 31 January 2024 

RE : Docket No . 53336 - Application of Big Easy Agua LLC for a Certijicate oj 
Convenience and Necessity in Colorado County 

The Office of Policy and Docket Management (OPDM) has identified the following issue 
that requires a response from the parties. 

Page four of the tariff filed by Commission Staff on December 19, 2022 and attached to 
the proposed order following remand states the following, "Changes in fees imposed by 
underground water district having jurisdiction over the Brushwood Crossing Subdivision Utility 
shall be passed through as an adjustment to the water gallonage charge according to the following 
formula."l The name of the utility identified in the underground water district fee pass through 
clause section of the tariff on page four is not consistent with the utility identified throughout the 
tariff. Please file a response stating whether the underground water district fee pass through clause 
section of the tariff as filed on December 19, 2022 is correct or whether it needs to be revised to 
update the name ofthe utility. 

OPDM requests responses to this issue by Wednesday, February 7,2024 at 12:00 PM. If 
the tariff must be revised, please file the revised tariff in its entirety and file a motion to admit the 
revised tariff as additional evidence. 
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1 Memo to Central Records with Documents That Should Have Been Attached to Item 31 Filed December 
16,2022 at 6 (Dec. 19,2022). 17 
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